FILED 5/30/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 04381-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  May 30, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Daniel Dose, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 27

RE: Docket No. 20240046 - Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,
Inc.

Please place the attached email correspondence from Beth Keating, on behalf of St. Joe
Natural Gas, in the above referenced docket file.

Thank you.

DD



From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Daniel Dose <ddose@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket No. 20240046

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Daniel, St. Joe is fine with waiving the file and suspend requirements to allow staff to go to the
August 6 agenda conference.

All the best,
Beth

GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS
Beth Keating |Shareholder
Governmental Affairs
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
P 850-521-1706 C850-591-9228

Email: bkeating@gunster.com

“It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong.” — Henry Wadsworth
Longfellow
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